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MORGUE DESIGN-BUILD RFQ

HARNETT COUNTY

Addendum #1
TO: Prospective Vendors
FROM: Renea Warren-Ford, Finance
DATE: July 18, 2026

PROJECT: Morgue Design-Build RFQ
NOTICE:  Pre-Bid Meeting
1. Will autopsies be performed at this facility?

No autopsies will be performed at this facility. This morgue is intended to store bodies for
three (3) days on average.

2. Will there be staff and offices at this morgue?
There will be no staff or offices at this morgue. There will be a sink and restroom.
3. Will there be emergency power on site?

Yes, the power will be hooked to the existing building along with plumbing, water and
electricity.

4. Will there be surveillance cameras?

New cameras will be added.
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Finance Department

. What is the budget for this project?

The budget for the entire project is $396,100.00.

. Will equipment for the morgue be included in the scope of work?

Yes, equipment is included in the scope of work. We do not have a preference for equipment,
but Balli is suggested, based on a morgue we viewed in Randolph County. Furniture is not
included in the scope of work.

. Is there a timeline for completing this project?

We do not have a timeline for the completion of this project, but we would like it to be
completed as soon as possible. Harnett County currently stores bodies at Betsy Johnson
Hospital.

. Will there be a site visit of the Randolph County morgue?

There will be no site visit at the Randolph County morgue because no bodies can be in the
morgue at the time of the visit. Chris Johnson, Harnett County’s project manager, shared
pictures in the meeting of the Randolph County morgue.

. Is the soil at the construction site of the morgue contaminated?

No, the soil at the construction site appears to be fine.
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